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ADDENDUM NO. ONE (1) 

CITY OF AUBURN 

CABOT’S DRIVE ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS 

RFP #21-004 

EMI PROJECT NUMBER 21-004 

ISSUED MARCH 23, 2020 

              
 

The following items of the RFP are modified as part of this Addendum: 

 

➢ Section VII. Material, Cost, Hours, and Price – Bid Schedule 

 

The Bid Schedule has been revised as follows: 

 

1. Provided a place at the bottom of the page for a company principal to sign and provide a 

corporate seal. 

 

A revised Bid Schedule is attached. 

 

Clarifications 

 

The following are clarifications based on questions received. 

 

1. The Bid Tab, has a statement at the bottom, stating “Total Price of Project Not to Exceed:  

$  “.  Is this the total from the unit price, or are we to anticipate any unforeseen 

issue and guess at that, to include? 

Response: This should be the total price from the unit price items above.  

 

2. What is the work hours on this project? 

Response: 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Monday through Friday. 

 

3. Can the existing asphalt be milled prior to mixing the soil cement? 

Response: Yes, we are okay with the existing asphalt being milled prior to mixing the soil 

cement. 

 

4. Has any cores been taken on this roadway and if so can you provide the core report? 

Response: At this time, there have not been any cores taken along the roadway. 

 

5. Can a Prime Coat bid item be added for the soil cement or should the Prime Coat cost be in 

the Soil Cement bid item? 

Response: The Prime Coat cost should be included in the Soil Cement bid item. 

 

6. What is the anticipated NTP for the project? 

Response:  If everything comes together with the bids, signed contracts and bonds, I would 

anticipate a May 1 NTP date. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO.1 

 

Receipt of Addendum 1 is hereby acknowledged By: ______________________________  

               

Firm Name: _______________________________      
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VII. MATERIAL COST, HOURS, AND PRICE 

 

BID SCHEDULE 

City of Auburn Cabot’s Drive Roadway Improvements 

LINE 

NO. 

GDOT 

ITEM 

ITEM QUANTITY UNIT UNIT 

AMOUNT 

AMOUNT 

0010 150-1000 Traffic Control 1 LS   

0015 301-2160 Soil-Cem Stab Base Crs, 8 in 2,890 SY   

0020 301-5000 Portland Cement 80 TN   

0025 402-3113 Recycled Asphalt Concrete 12.5 mm Superpave, Gp 1 or 2, 

Incl Bitum Matl & H Lime 
318 TN   

0030 413-0750 Bituminous Tack Coat 145 GAL   

                                                   BASE BID TOTAL:  

 

 

TOTAL PRICE OF PROJECT NOT TO EXCEED: $                                   

 

Respectfully Submitted:         Signature of Principal:                                                        

                                                                Title:                                                        

 

 

Corporate Seal: 

 

 

 


